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T 1411: W HITE H 0 US"'£ 

WAS,.,. INGTON 

January 17, 1977 

MEMORANDUM FOR: TRUDY FRY ./'.)
/C ,.1 t2 

FROM: PHILIP BUCHEN I rVV, , J. 

I am transmitting to you the color video­
cassette in the case of U.S.A. v. Fromme, 
U.S.D.C., Eastern District of California, 
S-75451. The cassette was sealed by 
Judge T. J. MacBride and it is not to be 
released to anyone except on order of the 
Court. It is now being turned over to you 
for inclusion in the sensitive materials 
of the President to be transmitted to the 
Archivist of the United States as part of 
the President's historical materials . 

• 


Digitized from Box 7 of the White House Special Files Unit Files at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



ITEM TRANSFER REFERENCE FORM 

The item describerl below has been removed. 

New File Location: Audiovisual Collection 

Document Description: (see attached sheet) 
One (1) videotape pf President Ford's Testimony concerning 

an as sas s ination attempt against him by Lynette Fromme. 

Old 	File Location: Special Files (i.i' lux 18 l) \;0'1-~ 7 
Speeial File>! Aandt%iLtatien .D..Q.' ~ b,r;c, ... ~I¥.. p~ 
folder: USA v. Fromme 

0:LFP - 11/4/77 
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AUDIO-VISUAL TAPE 

In re, U. S. A. v. Fromme, U. S. D. C., Easter n 
District of California, 5-75451. 

To be left in the Custody of Counsel to the Pr e s; d ent 
at the White House, Washingtor, D. C., under Se a] 
of the court and not to be released to anYone excepton order of this COurt. 

T. J. MacBride 
U,S.D. J. 




